| NEC FORM 591 PART 1 7-91) | | 지수는 것이 같이 있다. 같은 것의 바람이 가지? | R REGULATORY COMMISSI |
|--|--|--|--|
| D CFR 2.201 | SAFETY | INSPECTION | Page 1 of] |
| . LICENSEE | | 2. REGIONAL OFFICE | |
| University of South Florida Research Compliance Office 4202 E. Fowler Avenus | | REGION II U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 101 MARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ATLANTA GA 30323 | |
| Tampa, Florida 33620 DOCKET NUMBER(S) | 4. LICENSE NUMBER(| S) 5. DATE OF INSPECT | ION |
| 030-33338 | 09-25274-01 | 5/2/94 | |
| egulatory Commission (NRC) rules and r ocedures and representative records, in ilows: | egulations and the condition erviews with personnel, and on, no violations were obser eps you have taken to corre | your license as they relate to radiation safety and ns of your license. The inspection consisted of se observations by the inspector. The findings as a wed. ct the violations identified during the last inspecti | lective examinations of result of this inspection are |
| 3. During this inspection certain of NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which i | | | |
| indicate the presence of a | | | properly posted to 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42 |
| B. | | | sources were not |
| history and have been as a second sec | | or License Condition Number | |
| | | | ot properly maintained. |
| human | | Number | |
| D. Documents were not prop | | | |
| E. Reports or notification of | | were not | made in accordance with |
| 10.050 | or License Condition I | Number | |
| IU CPH | | | |
| F | | | |
| F. | | | |
| F. | | | |
| F | | | |
| F ereby state that, within 30 days, the action ove. This statement of corrective action | ons described by me to the | Inspector will be taken to correct the violations id the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further r | |
| ereby state that, within 30 days, the action ove. This statement of corrective action less required by the NRC. | ons described by me to the s is made in accordance wit | Inspector will be taken to correct the violations id | response will be submitted |
| F | ons described by me to the s is made in accordance wit DATE | Inspector will be taken to correct the violations id the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further r | |